

## Dave Favero

---

**From:** Victory, Joseph (EGLE) <VictoryJ@michigan.gov>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 30, 2019 12:33 PM  
**To:** Dave Favero  
**Cc:** Dailey, Daniel (EGLE)  
**Subject:** RE: RACER Saginaw Malleable Industrial Land

**Follow Up Flag:** Follow up  
**Flag Status:** Flagged

Hi Dave,

MMD has made that determination. We will provide you with documentation when drafted.

Thanks,

Joe

**Joseph J. Victory**  
Geology Specialist  
Hazardous Waste Section, Materials Management Division  
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy  
517-284-6576 | [VictoryJ@Michigan.gov](mailto:VictoryJ@Michigan.gov)  
[Follow Us](#) | [Michigan.gov/EGLE](http://Michigan.gov/EGLE)

---

**From:** Dailey, Daniel (EGLE) <DAILEYD@michigan.gov>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 29, 2019 1:05 PM  
**To:** Victory, Joseph (EGLE) <VictoryJ@michigan.gov>  
**Subject:** FW: RACER Saginaw Malleable Industrial Land

FYI, please see Dave's note below.

**Daniel Dailey, P.E.**  
**Environmental Engineer Specialist**  
Materials Management Division, Hazardous Waste Section  
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)  
517-242-7261 | [daileyd@Michigan.gov](mailto:daileyd@Michigan.gov)  
[Follow Us](#) | [www.Michigan.gov/EGLE](http://www.Michigan.gov/EGLE)

---

**From:** Dave Favero <[dfavero@racertrust.org](mailto:dfavero@racertrust.org)>  
**Sent:** Monday, October 28, 2019 4:43 PM  
**To:** Dailey, Daniel (EGLE) <[DAILEYD@michigan.gov](mailto:DAILEYD@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: RACER Saginaw Malleable Industrial Land

Hi Dan,

I am following-up on your previous request for reports to see if MMD has determined if the CA900CR RCRA Corrective Action metric has been achieved and if so, if you could send me any documentation.

Thank you,  
*David Favero*  
Deputy Cleanup Manager - Michigan

RACER | 500 Woodward Avenue, Suite 2650 | Detroit, MI 48226 | [dfavero@racertrust.org](mailto:dfavero@racertrust.org) | direct line – 734.879.9525 | c  
– 217.741.6235 | [www.racertrust.org](http://www.racertrust.org)

*This message may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). Do not disseminate, forward or copy this email without prior consent of the RACER Trust. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by return email, and delete the original and all copies of this message from your computer. Thank you.*

---

**From:** Dailey, Daniel (EGLE) <[DAILEYD@michigan.gov](mailto:DAILEYD@michigan.gov)>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, June 5, 2019 8:57 AM  
**To:** Dave Favero <[dfavero@racertrust.org](mailto:dfavero@racertrust.org)>  
**Subject:** RE: RACER Saginaw Malleable Industrial Land

Thanks Dave!

**Daniel Dailey, P.E.**  
**Dow Chemical & Subpart CC Air Emissions Specialist**  
Materials Management Division, Hazardous Waste Section  
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)  
517-242-7261 | [daileyd@Michigan.gov](mailto:daileyd@Michigan.gov)  
**Follow Us | [www.Michigan.gov/EGLE](http://www.Michigan.gov/EGLE)**

---

**From:** Dave Favero <[dfavero@racertrust.org](mailto:dfavero@racertrust.org)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 04, 2019 11:06 AM  
**To:** Dailey, Daniel (EGLE) <[DAILEYD@michigan.gov](mailto:DAILEYD@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** Victory, Joseph (EGLE) <[VictoryJ@michigan.gov](mailto:VictoryJ@michigan.gov)>; Armbruster, Amanda (EGLE) <[ARMBRUSTERA@michigan.gov](mailto:ARMBRUSTERA@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: RACER Saginaw Malleable Industrial Land

Hi Dan,  
In response to your below request for documents please see the attached list of documents that can be downloaded from RACER's web page for this project. I have highlighted the requested documents. Note that the July 2008 RAP was update in July 2009 so that is the document available through our web page.

The link to the web page is <https://www.racertrust.org/Properties/Detail?Id=10030>

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,  
*David Favero*  
Deputy Cleanup Manager - Michigan

RACER | 500 Woodward Avenue, Suite 2650 | Detroit, MI 48226 | [dfavero@racertrust.org](mailto:dfavero@racertrust.org) | direct line – 734.879.9525 | c  
– 217.741.6235 | [www.racertrust.org](http://www.racertrust.org)

*This message may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). Do not disseminate, forward or copy this email without prior consent of the RACER Trust. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by return email, and delete the original and all copies of this message from your computer. Thank you.*

---

**From:** Dailey, Daniel (EGLE) <[DAILEYD@michigan.gov](mailto:DAILEYD@michigan.gov)>

**Sent:** Tuesday, June 4, 2019 9:55 AM

**To:** Dave Favero <[dfavero@racertrust.org](mailto:dfavero@racertrust.org)>

**Cc:** Victory, Joseph (EGLE) <[VictoryJ@michigan.gov](mailto:VictoryJ@michigan.gov)>; Armbruster, Amanda (EGLE) <[ARMBRUSTERA@michigan.gov](mailto:ARMBRUSTERA@michigan.gov)>

**Subject:** RACER Saginaw Malleable Industrial Land

Hi Dave,

EGLE, Hazardous Waste Program is trying to complete our files in order to record a Corrective Action Performance Standards Attained - Controls Required (CA900CR) determination in our Waste Data System for this property. Do you have electronic copies of the following reports that you can provide to our office?

- 2018-12-18: OM&M Report
- 2018-10-10: Non-Residential Use Risk Evaluation.
- 2017-09-18: Recreational use Risk Evaluation, Green Point LF and Peninsula Properties.
- 2017-07-27: GHD memorandum, Cover Installation
- 2008-07-30: Remedial Action Plan

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

**Daniel Dailey, P.E.**

**Dow Chemical & Subpart CC Air Emissions Specialist**

Materials Management Division, Hazardous Waste Section

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)

517-242-7261 | [daileyd@Michigan.gov](mailto:daileyd@Michigan.gov)

**Follow Us | [www.Michigan.gov/EGLE](http://www.Michigan.gov/EGLE)**